
“Doing business 
with MoDOT”
By: Iuesha Wright-Crowder
Transportation Data Analyst



“If opportunity doesn't knock, build a 
door.”

Milton Berle





Bidding 
Opportunities

• The Design Division is responsible for 
advertising, letting and awarding MoDOT’s 
highway construction and maintenance 
projects. 



Becoming a Prime Contractor

• Step 1- Prequalification
• To bid as a Prime Contractor:

• Vendors must either have a Prequalification Contractor 
Questionnaire (in order to bid on projects of any size) or a 

• Contractor Questionnaire (in order to bid only on projects 
under $2,000,000) approved and on file with MoDOT, along 
with the required documentation 7 days prior to the bid 
opening. 



• Step 2- Register to bid
• Bidder check list ( See next page)

• Online plans room: 
https://modotweb.modot.mo.gov/BidLettingPlansRoom/Letting

https://modotweb.modot.mo.gov/BidLettingPlansRoom/Letting


Bidding checklist

1. Submit a completed Contractor Questionnaire
2. Bid Express

3. Bidding documents
4. A Project Specific Bond or Annual Bid Bond must be submitted on the MoDOT provided form.
5. Subcontractor Disclosure

6. Submit a DBE Identification Submittal form in accordance with the bidding documents for Federal
Projects Only
7. Check for errors before you submit your bids.

Questions or concerns regarding bid document preparation should be directed 
to bidquestions1@modot.mo.gov , Iuesha.wright-crowder@modot.mo.gov or Phone: 573-751-9253

mailto:bidquestions1@modot.mo.gov
mailto:Iuesha.wright-crowder@modot.mo.gov
tel:%20573-751-9253


Lisa.Ordway@dor.mo.gov 573-751-0459

mailto:Lisa.Ordway@dor.mo.gov
tel:573-751-0459


Perform Subcontracting Work

Prime contractors use subcontractors for numerous elements 
of an individual contract. On each contract, a prime 
contractor may propose to MoDOT the subcontractor(s) 
needed for an individual contract. 
MoDOT also maintains a listing of sub-contractors that are 

approved for use on Commission contracts as a convenience 
to the contracting community.



Subcontractor
• Letter requesting to be a subcontractor on letter head
• List of Equipment

• Work Experience
• Reference Letter from Bank
• Secretary of State Registration

• Certificate of Liability Insurance
• Transient Certificate - (Out of state contractors only)







Bidding Opportunities



LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY (LPA)

• MoDOT provides guidance for special funding programs and other 
programs that impact work performed by localities and serves as a 
liaison to local governments who seek federal reimbursement for 
their projects.

• https://www.modot.org/projects-be-let-others

https://www.modot.org/projects-be-let-others


• Design-build is a delivery 
method that includes hiring 
one contracting team to 
complete the design work 
and build the highway 
improvement under one 
contract.

• https://www.modot.org/desig
n-build-information

https://www.modot.org/design-build-information


Roadway-Where to start?
• Visit our Contract Resources page, it includes several information that will help you along the 

bidding process. https://modotweb.modot.mo.gov/BidLettingPlansRoom/GeneralInfo/OnPrem

https://modotweb.modot.mo.gov/BidLettingPlansRoom/GeneralInfo/OnPrem


Letting Calendar 



Go to: https://modotweb.modot.mo.gov/BidLettingPlansRoom/Letting

https://modotweb.modot.mo.gov/BidLettingPlansRoom/Letting




How do I get on to 
the plan holders list?





Troubling Logging in?



What 
Programs 
do I need 

to bid?

• Bid Express- EBSX File
https://www.bidx.com

• AASHTOWare Project Bid 
Component- Software- The bid 
preparation software is a free, 
required program used to 
submit bids electronically to 
the Bid Express service.

https://www.bidx.com/


Bid Express

• Create an account and subscribe- Be sure the select the agency with which you 
intend to bid with. 

• Create and Submit a Digital ID- A digital ID is needed if you intend to submit an 
electronic bid ( please note MoDOT only accepts Electronic bids)

• Request to bid with an agency:



Bid Bonds 
Job Specific Bid Bonds

• Per letting and for each Call
• Must be on MoDOT Form ( 

located under forms on the Bid 
opening info page)

• Can also be completed 
electronically through Surety200 
or Sure Path.

• Must be in the office prior to 
bids being downloaded at 11am 
letting day

• Raised Seal and Signatures

Annual Bid Bonds

• Submitted once a year typically 
around June for the period of July 
1st through June 30th. 

• There is an annual renewal 
reminder sent in May of each 
year.

• Bonds cover all projects bid in 
during that period

• If forget to renew by July 1st just 
renew as soon as possible. Bonds 
are not effective until reviewed 
and Approved. 



What do I 
need to 

submit a bid?

 EBSX FILE
 DBE.BIN
 BID BOND
 DIGITAL ID
 AASHTOWARE PROJECT BIDS
 APPROVED TO BID WITH THE  AGENCY
 YOUR NUMBERS 



Good Luck!
May the 
lowest bid 
Win



Q & A



THE END

Contact Information:

Iuesha Wright-Crowder
Transportation Data Analyst
573-751-9253
Iuesha.wright-crowder@modot.mo.gov
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